

PATENT

Navy Case No. 84,219
Application No. 09/877,786AMENDMENT TO THE CLAIMS

Please replace the below identified claims with the following:

1. (Currently Amended) A system for managing, visualizing, and analyzing geospatial data across a computer network, said system comprising:

a plurality of processing servers integrated with one another for providing at least one data set by distributed processing, said at least one data set comprising a plurality of data set values in different formats; and

a client computer connectable to said plurality of processing servers for transmitting a query request to said plurality of processing servers, for receiving and storing said at least one data set from at least one of said plurality of processing servers, for rendering an image from said at least one data set, and for conducting geospatial queries between manipulating said data set values of said at least one data set.

2. (Currently Amended) The system of claim 1, wherein said query request ~~comprises a request to view a geospatial feature and said image comprises said geospatial feature~~ client computer further derives new data from said at least one data set.

3. (Canceled).

4. (Original) The system of claim 3, wherein said image comprises superimposed multiple layers of subimages.

PATENT

Navy Case No. 84,219
Application No. 09/877,786

5. (Original) The system of claim 4, wherein each of said subimages rendered from one of said plurality of data sets.
6. (Original) The system of claim 1, wherein said at least one data set comprises a plurality of data sets and said image rendered from said plurality of data sets.
7. (Original) The system of claim 6, wherein said plurality of data sets are stored on a respective one of said processing servers.
8. (Canceled).
9. (Currently Amended) The system of claim 2 &, wherein said imagine is modified rendered from said modified data set to include said new data.
10. (Canceled).
11. (Currently Amended) The system of claim 1, wherein each said plurality of servers executes a respective server application, and the server applications executed by said plurality of servers being integrated with one another so as to provide said at least one data set.

PATENT

Navy Case No. 84,219
Application No. 09/877,786

12. (Currently Amended) The system of claim 11, wherein said plurality of servers comprises:

a host server connectable to said client computer and at least one other ~~of said server~~
~~of said plurality of servers;~~

a raster image server for retrieving and sending referenced graphic features to said
host server;

a database server for maintaining a relational database, said database storing
spatial data and tabular data;

a geospatial metadata server operatively connected to said database server for
providing data mining of said database;

a map query server for receiving a spatial operation request from said client
computer and for generating a map query request to said database server, thereby said
database server returning unique identifiers for all features in said spatial operation
request in a format readable by said client computer; and

a vector map server.

PATENT

Navy Case No. 84,219
Application No. 09/877,786

13. (Original) The system of claim 1, wherein said at least one data set comprises spatial data and attribute data.
14. (Currently Amended) A method of managing, visualizing, and analyzing geospatial data across a computer network, said method comprising:
- transmitting a query request from a client computer to one of a plurality of processing servers integrated with one another;
 - using distributed processing to provide at least one data set comprising a plurality of data set values in different formats from at least one of the plurality of servers;
 - sending the at least one data set to the client computer in a format readable by said client computer; and
 - using the client computer to render an image from the at least one data set.
15. The method of claim 14, wherein the query request comprises a request to conduct geospatial queries between said data set values ~~view a geospatial feature and the image comprises the geospatial feature.~~
16. (Original) The method of claim 14, wherein the at least one data set comprises a plurality of data sets and the image is rendered from the plurality of data sets.

PATENT

Navy Case No. 84,219
Application No. 09/877,786

17. (Original) The method of claim 16, said rendering the image comprises superimposed multiple layers of subimages.
18. (Original) The method of claim 17, wherein each of the subimages are rendered from one of the plurality of data sets.
19. (Currently Amended) The method of claim 14, further comprising:

storing the at least one data set by the client computer; and

~~manipulating~~ modifying the data set values of said at least one data set to generate ~~modified new data set values~~.
20. (Currently Amended) The method of claim 19, said rendering the image comprises ~~rendered~~ modifying the image from said ~~modified new data set~~.
21. (Canceled).
22. (Original) The method of claim 14, further comprising:

executing a respective server application on each of the plurality of servers; and

wherein the server applications are integrated with one another for said providing the at least one data set.

PATENT

Navy Case No. 84,219
Application No. 09/877,786

23. (Original) The method of claim 22, wherein providing at least one data set comprising a respective plurality of data set values by the plurality of servers comprises:

maintaining and storing spatial data and tabular data in a relational database on a database server.

24. (Original) The method of claim 22, wherein providing at least one data set comprising a respective plurality of data set values by the plurality of servers comprises:

retrieving and sending referenced graphic features to a host server from a raster image server.

25. (Original) The method of claim 22, wherein providing at least one data set comprising a respective plurality of data set values by the plurality of servers comprises:

extracting data from the relational database using a geospatial metadata server, the geospatial metadata server accesses and provides queries to the database server.

26. (Currently Amended) The method of claim 22, wherein providing at least one data set comprising a respective plurality of data set values by the plurality of servers comprises:

sending a spatial operation request by the client computers;

PATENT

Navy Case No. 84,219
Application No. 09/877,786

receiving a spatial operation request ~~send~~ by a map query server;

generating a map query request by the map query server;

transmitting the map query request to ~~the~~ a database server; and

returning unique identifiers by the database server for all features in the spatial operation request.

27. (Original) The method of claim 22, wherein providing at least one data set comprising a respective plurality of data set values by the plurality of servers comprises:

maintaining and storing spatial data and tabular data in a relational database on a database server;

retrieving and sending graphic features to a host server from a raster image server;

extracting data from the relational database using a geospatial metadata server, the geospatial metadata server accessing and providing queries to the database server;

sending a spatial operation request by the client computer;

PATENT

Navy Case No. 84,219
Application No. 09/877,786

receiving a spatial operation request sent by a map query server;

generating a map query request by the map query server;

transmitting the map query request to the database server; and

returning unique identifiers by the database server for all features in the spatial operation request.

28. (Original) The method of claim 14, wherein the at least one data set comprises spatial data and attribute data.

**This Page is Inserted by IFW Indexing and Scanning
Operations and is not part of the Official Record**

BEST AVAILABLE IMAGES

Defective images within this document are accurate representations of the original documents submitted by the applicant.

Defects in the images include but are not limited to the items checked:

- BLACK BORDERS
- IMAGE CUT OFF AT TOP, BOTTOM OR SIDES
- FADED TEXT OR DRAWING
- BLURRED OR ILLEGIBLE TEXT OR DRAWING
- SKEWED/SLANTED IMAGES
- COLOR OR BLACK AND WHITE PHOTOGRAPHS
- GRAY SCALE DOCUMENTS
- LINES OR MARKS ON ORIGINAL DOCUMENT
- REFERENCE(S) OR EXHIBIT(S) SUBMITTED ARE POOR QUALITY
- OTHER: _____

IMAGES ARE BEST AVAILABLE COPY.

As rescanning these documents will not correct the image problems checked, please do not report these problems to the IFW Image Problem Mailbox.